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‘The following  historical sketch of
steam saw mills in 8t. John is an ex-
tract from a paper read before the
Natural History Soclety, by J. Fraser
Gregory, during last spring:

first steam saw mill in New
Brunswick was situated on the
(Straight Shore about where Miller
; 1t was built

and started on the 26th Jnly. 1822, in
the presence of Jarvis Knight, Gov-
ernor of Nova Scotia, and General

A mill at Union Poiut, later Cush-

g's. g

Coddard Mill, Union Point.
Wetmore Mill, Westhead Eddy.,
Clarke's Mill, Carleton. :
Calter Mill, Carleton/

Adams Mill, Carleton.:

Robertson Mill, Carleton.

The equipment of these mills was|

entirely different from the modern
mill of today. The boilers were what
are called shell bollers, sometimes as
lonx as 40 feet and 3 to 31-2 feet in

J. FRASER GREGORY

Bmith, who was in command of the
troops at St. John. Previous to this
time there were tide mills. One was
at the Carleton mill pond where the
winter port docks are now, the water
being held in the mill pond when the
tide receded to be utilized, *in the
turning of the mill wheel. Another
was at Cunamel’s Point, now the site
of the pulp mill. To operate this mill
a channel was cut through the point
800 feet long 60 feet wide and 25 feot
deep. This channel was cut by Lhe

without tubes. Thoy were
fired underneath only ke a pot, at
the front end with wood and half
way of their length with sawdust. It
took six to eight men ‘to keep up the
fires. The engines were without cut
offs or any appliance that meant
economy of steam. Most of them|,
were slow moving long stroke and
drove the main shaft of the mill by
an immense cog gear,

The slip was a broad apron and
the logs were hauled up by a long
chain and wrappers. On the bed the
wrappers were taken off and they
were rolled to the gang, or. single
saw, with peevies. If they were cut in
two it was done with cross-cut saws.
The single saw was one saw working
up and down with about a four foot
stroke. The logs were rolled on a
long frame that moved on rollers set
in the floor past the saw, the log be-
ing set to get the required thickness,
with crowbars at either end and
dogged in desired position by sharp
bolts driven into the emd. On this
machine, at the time I am talking
about, were cut the largest logs. The
feed was what was called the hitch
feed, every time the saw weit down
by a cogged wheel and rachet, ihe
carriage was hitched forward about
an inch. The saw never struck over
200 clips to the minute.

Then they had the live 2ang, a
ponderous structure moving & sash
up and dowfi, carrying cight or len
saws. The logs were rolled on two
carriages running on a track; sharp

cargo of shooks shipped from St.
John was in 1884.

Until two years ago, when the sec-
tion authorizing it was repealed by
the United States Congress, logs cut
in the State of Maine could bs maLu-
factured in St. John and shipped into
the American market free of duty,
provided the logs were cut by an
American citizen, manufactured by an
American citizen in an Amenrican-
owned mill. This meant the coming
to 8t. John in the sixties and seven-
ties of Americans who established
milling industries here and the manu-
facturing of large quantities of logs,
cut in the State of Maine, St. John.
Today some of the mills are owned
by sons of these gentlemen.

Future of the Mills.

The mills cutting logs today in St.
John are fewer in number than they
were in the past,  and will not in-
crease. The distance the lumber has

teeth in the jaws of the tiil carsiage|~

held the log in place and it was
shoved into the gang. Great weight
rollers held it in position or spiked
feed rollers underneath. W'en iLe
sawn end emerged on the opcrite
side of the gang it was clamped intd>
a second carriage similar to ‘he tail
carriage and when the loz was com-

Mill Canal Company, Moses H. Perley,
sgecretary. It was started in July, 1836,

pletely cut, was rolled out a few feet
and barred onto skids by the edger.

Hilyard's Mill.

and finshed in the spring of 1837. The
same company operated the mill,
_These tide mills only cut logs for
jocal consumption, The first mention
of spruce deals being shipped was in
the year 1822, the year the first steam
mill started, and they were shipped
by schooner Amelia to Cork. They
4iwere cut by hand. Very little sawn

-~ jumber was shipped after this until

the fifties when the Crimean closed
the Baltic to Great Britain. In the late
fifties and sixties there were a great
many steam mills built and the ex-
port of sawn lumber increased very
fast. At -the same time shipbuilding
was at its height and St. John was
most prosperous and grew very rapid-
ly, the lumber from the mills being
shipped in home built vessels to all
parts of the world. At that time St.

This gang had the same hiwch feed
ar the single saw. A lew of these
gangs are still in use, but they now
use a continuous friction feei and the
saws are hung with an evi-heng.

The edger was a single circular saw
past which a long table was haulcd
by band; on it the cuts from the
logs were thrown two or three high
The first cut took off an edzing and
straightened one side; then they were
turned over and set ¢ the desired
width, and the second ¢dgings taken
off. Very few laths werc made, and
the refuse from the m:lls was burn-

iy Everybody burnad wocd.
Wharves were built of edzings and
refuse, particularly in Car'eton, and
considerable was burned ai the mills.

There was no economy of labir in the
mills in those days; every operation

Murray & Gregory’s Mill

John was the fourth largest ship-own-
ing port of the world.

Some of the mills in operation at
this period were:—

Kirk & Warrels, at the Long Wharf.

Briggs Mill, wherd the Hilyard Mill

pow stands.

Andertun Mill, near Rolling Mills.

Petree Mill, Straight Shore.

Flewelling Mill, Straight Shore, be.
fow Warner's. }

Shives Mill, Straight Shore, below
Warner's, -

Brown Mill, where Murray &
‘ngory s Mill now stands.

Two Mills (Rankine) where Indian-
town Mill is. 3
* Rivers Mill, below Boar's Head.

Millidge's Mill, at Millidgeville,

Drury Mill, at Drury Cove.

Jewett Mill, at Millidgeville.

James Vernon Mill, Grand Bay.
Also one at South Bay.

Holt Mill, at- Randolph.’

Lingley Mills, below Pleasant Point.

Barnhill Mill, below Pleasant Point.

Rivers Mill, below Pl t Point.

involved the hardest work aund heavy
lifting.

About 1868, Robert Thomsan, who!
was then a young clerk in ais father'
office, was sent to Cuba t> lcok into
the possibility of manufacturiag sugar
boxes for the planters. The Cushings
had been making them in a small way
for a few years. The result of tnis
visit was ten to twelve yeus of tae
greatest milling activity St. John has
ever seen. Every mill put in  box

hinery and ced mak'lg
sugar shooks about October, 2ad kept
at it night and day until April, wken
they would go back to their regulsr
deal sawing. These box shooks were
made from the coarse vine logs tiat
previously were not considaced worth
cutting. They did not have 1o te
dry, as the sugar was sold  gross
weight, box included, and the wetter
the box was the better. Trade with
the West Indies was at its height and
a large/fleet of schooners wus em-
ployod in the trade. By 1880 this

" Hunter Mil, where now Miller &
ﬁm o

come to en

.|a jiffy; steam canters to roll the logs

to be driven, the increasing difficulties
in the driving, and the high cost of
labor go a long way to offset our
modern equipment and the splendid
shipping facilities, and I feel quite
safe in saying that there is little
probability of any sawmill being re-
built in St. John that is destroyed
by fire. Most likely it would be re-
built on the line of railway closest
to the timber limits.

Qur sawmills today are equipped
with economical tubular boilers that
one man can fire automatically where
six or eight men were required. We
have hand saws and stock gangs tak-
ing only one-half the saw kerf the old
gangs did; patent edgers that take
care of the lumber as fast as it can be
put in; endless haul-ups that feed
the logs into the mill in a steady
stream, kicked right or left by
machinery as required; jump-up saws
in beds that will cut a log in two in

on the saw carriage; transfer chains
for moving the lumber and edgings;
automatic machines for cutting wup
the edgings; re-saws, lath machines,
the many othef small machines for
manufacturing the wood that formerly
went to waste. Nothing is now
burned under the boilers but sawdust,
and no wood is wasted that is sound.

In the modern mill it is not a ques-
tion of brute strength, but sleight
and expertness in the perfarmlng the
various operations.

The milling season in St. John is
properly about eight months—from
the 1st of April to the 1st of December
—earlier or later; you have frost to
contend with. Sometimes mills under.
take to run in the winter time. Such
mills, to do so successfully, must have
a southern exposure, and be situated
where the warm salt water eddles
about their slips. The logs must also
be piled in floating piles about 8 feet
deep, 8o that the bu' of the logs are

Victor Wood Works Ltd., Amherst

get into them, as frozen logs are dif-
ficult and slow to saw.

The Mills in 8t. John Today Are:
Capacity

Randolph & Baker, Ltd. 19,000,000
Charles Miller .. .. .
John E. Moore .. ..
Stetson, Cutler & Co In- :
dianto’ 16,000,000
Steson, Cutler & Ca, ‘Pleas-
ant Point ..
Murray & Oretory. Ltd. ..
James R. Warner & Co. ..
Miller Bros. .
Hilyard Bros. .. .. .. ..
F.E. Sayre & Co . ...
F. B. Sayre & Co. . . .

12,000,000

In addition, there is the Partington
Pulp and Paper Co., using 14 to 16

Haley Bros. & Co., St. John

million feet year, and John E. Moore's
mill at South Bay designed for the
cutting of small logs. Thirty years
ago the milling capacity was nearly
double what it is today.

J. A. MARVEN.

Mr. J. A. Marven, of Moncton has
during the past six or eight years
established a business of which any.
one would have reason to feel proud.

His White Lily brand of biscuits
has become known throughout the
Maritime Provinces and Eastern Can-
ada and the manner in which these
200ds are beinz placed on the market
is making the older houses sit up and

below water, where the frost does not

take notice.

XMAS GIFTS FOR MEN

end, as the planters commonced fut
ting their sugar into bags. ‘The

NECKWEAR

Ties That Men Will Wear—25c¢, 50c, 75¢.
SUSPENDER SETS
50c, 75c, $1.00—Hadsomely Boxed, a Useful Gift.

GLOVES

Fowns’ and Dent’s, Kid and Wool—35cto $2.50
SWEATERS AND UNDERWEAR
Best Makes—Exceptional Values.

WL A. WETMORF g i

154 Mill Stseet..
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Windsor Mills, P. Q
Makers of

INVICTUS
FIBRE.

The Standard of High-Grade
WRAPPING PAPER

. STRONG DURABLE
PRACTICALLY WATERPROOF

Toronto

Thls paper is carried in stock at Montreal and
Toronto in all regular sizes and weights, both in
sheets and rolls. Special sizes and weights made
to order in iots of 1,200 lbs. and upwards.

IT IS ALSO STOCKED BY

EMERY BROS. - - St. John, N. B.
RICHMOND PRINTING CO. - Halifax, N. S.
CARTER & CO. Wk Charlottetown, P. E. 1.

and Jobbers generaliy

ANADA PAPER (CO. .

A. C. SMITH & COMPANY
WEST ST. JOHN

New Brunswick Agents for

MOLASCUIT

We can guarantee this to be the best molasses feed on the
market.

The price is very low in order to get it introduced.

We are also handling good quality

Manitoba White Oats
(Carleton County Hay and Straw

At lowest wholesale prices

Telephones West 7-11 and West 81




